

For the reasons set out in the preamble, 50 CFR part 622 is amended as follows:

PART 622--FISHERIES OF THE CARIBBEAN, GULF OF MEXICO, AND SOUTH ATLANTIC

1. The authority citation for part 622 continues to read as follows:

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 *et seq.*

2. In § 622.385, revise paragraph (b)(1)(i) to read as follows:

§ 622.385 Commercial trip limits.

* * * * *

(b) * * *

Commented [SS1]: Spanish Mackerel

(1) * * *

Commented [SS2]: Atlantic Migratory Group

(i) *Northern zone*. Spanish mackerel in or from the EEZ may not be possessed on board or landed in a day from a vessel for which a permit for Spanish mackerel has been issued, as required under §622.370(a)(3), in amounts exceeding 2,000 lb (907 kg).

Commented [SS3]: Action 1, Preferred Alternative 2b.

* * * * *